Message

From: LAWSON, Emily (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) [/O=MAIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E1F63C67F2C44440A5901AA3EC59B508-EMILY.LAWSON3 @NHS.N]

Sent: 14/03/2020 19:32:23

To: Steve.Oldfield@dhsc.gov.uk [/o=MAIL/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=75d684462b534ae08fd02329c2d9b325-Steve.Oldfield@dhsc]

Subject: PPE - URGENT

Steve

Got reports today of a hospital going to screwfix to buy goggles. GOSH struggling for PPE as well.
Apparently several trusts are down to 2 boxes of masks. As you know, the supply of PPE is critical to
staff feeling safe. I thought the release of the PIPP stock would relieve the pressure so not sure if it
hasn’t got to people yet or if there are still too strong restrictions on ordering and delivery at ScCCL.
would you be ok to write a strongly worded letter to PHE and/or SCCL saying the data says there are
stocks and they need to get them out, and great back to us instantly with any issues?

puts bigger onus on getting manufacturing on board as well

Let me know - think we need clearer picture before we see Gove tomorrow as sure this will be in papers as
well.

Emily

Emily Lawson
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